
From: Alwen Lyons[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALWEN.LYONS648EE5C4-F2A8-40E2-9F55-1B9B1E4F6D52]
Sent: Wed 22/05/2013 7:24:13 PM (UTC)
To: Martin Edwards[GRO]
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

I think im loosing it!

Thanks
Alwen
Alwen Lyons I Company Secretary

 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

 [GRO] Postline: [GRO]


 **GRO**

 [@postofficenews](#)

POST
OFFICE

From: Martin Edwards
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:23
To: Alwen Lyons
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

Got it!

From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:23
To: Martin Edwards
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

So report on the 3 MP cases by summer recess total review completed and reported by end oct

Thanks
Alwen
Alwen Lyons | Company Secretary



148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ



GRO

Postline:

GRO



GRO



[@postofficenews](#)



POST
OFFICE

From: Martin Edwards
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:21
To: Alwen Lyons
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

I'll integrate these points with the changes I'm making

I also shared his confusion re timing – at one point the notes suggest the review needs to report before summer recess, but then goes on to say that 2nd sight say they can complete by October. What date are we proposing to accept?

thanks

From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:18
To: Martin Edwards; Susan Crichton
Subject: FW: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

Here it is with Mark's suggested changes

Thanks
Alwen
Alwen Lyons | Company Secretary

 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

 Postline:




 [@postofficenews](#)



POST
OFFICE

From: Mark Davies
Sent: 22 May 2013 20:04
To: Alwen Lyons
Subject: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 PV speaking notes

Hi Alwen

I've had a look, see attached. I am confused as to whether we are agreeing to the second sight view that they need until end of October for the full review where they can, or whether we are being firmer and saying they finish after the three cases. Can you clarify?

Suggest you send to Martin Edwarda as well before Paula. I have added various bits here and sorry they are not in tracking - on the iPad.

I hope your day hasn't been too grim.

Best wishes
Mark

Sent from my it I